[ g

o~

COMPANIES REGISTER N. 30015 20018 i
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ROLL K. 248617 D481 sl
HEAD COMPANY'S CAPITAL 5.000.000,60 EURD 4300500000000 mplH e ol

Date: 18/1/2018 Ref 0818

To: National Commercial Bank
Sea Port Branch - Tripoli

{ear Sirs,

Clearance certificate

We would like to ask you to agree on issuing a
certificate mentioning that our Company has no
financial obligations toward you until this time.

Please address this centificate to us,
Tharks for your cooperation.
Hest regards.

CON.L.COS. Libya Branch
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2/7/2018 https:/fiwebmail.aruba.it/cgi-bin/webmail

From: ‘"nazeer" <nazeer@conicosly.com:>

To: "bottero@conicosly.com" <bottero@conicosly.com=
Date: Tuesday February 6, 2018 17:10

Subject: Clearance from Tijari Tripoli Bank

Please see the enclosed clearance from the bank in Subject.

Translation of the hand writing is:

Ne any financial obligation with the department of the current accounts until 30/1/2018,

First circular stamp on the write: National commerciz| bank - current accounts department — Alminaa branch
Second circular stamp on the middle: National commercial bank — Alminaa Branch - Branch Manager

Third stamp on the left : Almina branch - Signature is identical

Regards / Nazeer

Attachment(s):

Tijari Bank clearance.pdf

https:/fwebmail.aruba.it/cgi-binfwebmail 1M



